Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 2:58 PM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'

Cc: ‘assignments’; Steve Lim

Subject: RE: GX546H / TP : SGJ5063A/LKK / DOA : 20/12/2017

Catherine,

The claim no. is DSMCV1703069.

Rgds
Pei Li

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Steve Lim; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: 'assignments'

Subject: RE: GX546H / TP : SGJ5063A/LKK / DOA : 20/12/2017

Dear Steve,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Lim [mailto:steve.lim@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 16 March, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
<claims@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GX546H / TP : SGJ5063A/LKK / DOA : 20/12/2017

HI Catherine,
We received 10 days notice from TP lawyer

Please assist to send in the PRS report. Thank you.

Steve Lim

Manager

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.
5 Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9197
Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers.



